Lillian M. Lowery, Ed.D.
State Superintendent of Schools

EDUCATION

 PREPARING WORLD CLASS STUDENTS

200 West Baltimore Street ® Baltimore, MD 21201 * 410-767-0100 ° 410-333-6442 TTY/TDD ° MarylandPublicSchools.org

TO: Members of the State Board of Education
FROM: Lillian M. Lowery, Ed.D.
DATE: July 28, 2015

SUBJECT: Race to the Top Project Update

PURPOSE:

To provide the State Board of Education a high-level assessment of the current status of the MSDE’s
RTTT projects with a No Cost Extension (NCE).

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY:

MSDE wishes to provide the State Board of Education with a monthly assessment of its RTTT projects
that have an NCE. Each project has a Project Manager, an Executive Sponsor (Assistant State
Superintendent), and a Program Director who work collaboratively on the projects. The status of each
project differs based on a wide variety of circumstances. A project that is on schedule during one
month may be behind schedule two months later due to the loss of a key staff member, delay in
amendment submission and/or approval, delay in procurement, etc. The attached document provides
the State Board with staff’s progress on targets for a three month window (a v indicates that the item is
completed) and the current analysis of each project according to the following scoring guidelines:

1= subs:cantially off-track and/or has significant quality concerns; urgent and decisive action is
2= r:fcflgclrr:ci; and/or there are quality concerns; many aspects require significant attention;
3 = generally on-track and of high or good quality; only a few aspects require additional attention;
4= ac‘)llllc-ltrack with high quality.
Note: NR (No Rating) means that the project is complete

ACTION:

Information Only.

Attachment

MarylandPublicSchools.org
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